
 

 

 
 
17 April 2013 
 
Site 3 Development Co P/L 
Cnr Australia Ave and Herb Elliot Ave 
Sydney Olympic Park, NSW 2127 
 
Attn.; Michael Azar 
 
 
Re;  Structural Lobby Slab Change  
 Australia Towers II Project,  
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Following our recent direction to Bates Smart to revise the project drawings to include an extension to 
the lobby slabs to the project residential levels, we confirm the structural engineer’s advice this slab is 
needed to provide structural diaphragm load transfer for the lift core. 
 
We further advise there will be no costs or time implications associated with this amendment. 
 
                                                 
Regards, 
 

Gavin Rea                                                      
 
Gavin Rea 
Project Manager. 
Mobile 0411 250 165                                                                                                                                                        
Email gavin.rea@pview.com.au                        
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